



SAÚL RAMÍREZ GONZÁLEZ

MECHATRONICS ENGINEER

I am a mechatronics engineer passionate about programming, industrial maintenance and electronics. Thanks to my years of experience, leadership and my constant learning, I am sure that I can be of great help to your company.
I thank you in advance for taking the time to read my CV.



CONTACT

Cell Phone:

+52 (443) 189-97-01

E-Mail:

saulrg98@hotmail.com

Born In:

Morelia, Michoacán, México.

Personal Website:

<https://www.saulrg.com>



LANGUAGES

English  90%

French  30%



EDUCATION

Technological Institute of Morelia

- Mechatronics Engineer.
- Graduated with a specialty in "Intelligent Control Systems", 2023.

College La Salle Morelia

- Physics - Mathematics Baccalaureate, 2016.



EXPERIENCE

Industrial Maintenance Engineer (Industrial maintenance as contractors for "Deacero Morelia" and "Deacero Saltillo" plant).

Dispel AE (2023)

- Leadership.
- Team coordination for preventive and corrective maintenance.
- Preventive and corrective maintenance to industrial welders.
- Lifting of substations.
- Maintenance to wire drawing and re-drawing machines.
- Electrical cabinet maintenance.
- Maintenance to frequency inverters.
- Interpretation of electrical diagrams.

3D Designer and CNC Programmer

PEGAM Router Digital (2022 - 2023)

- 3D design with Solidworks and Rhino.
- Maintenance and operation of a CNC Router.
- CNC programming with surfcam.

Internship - Research and Development Engineer

Dispel AE (2021 - 2022)

- Repair of electronic equipment.
- Industrial compressor maintenance.
- Maintenance to CNC lathes.
- PLC programming.
- Repair of a laminate oven.

Professional Web Designer

Web Ku (2020 - now)

- Web design with html, css and javascript.
- Creation of artificial intelligence assistant for websites.



COURSES AND CERTIFICATIONS

TOEFL

B1 level obtained

PLC's course SIEMENS TIA PORTAL

PLC's course in udemy.